
2020 Services-Training-Officers-Prosecutors (STOP) and  
Sexual Assault Services Program (SASP) Solicitation 

Additional Questions and Answers 
 
Q1.  Is there a cap to the amount of funding we can request? 
A1. There is no cap this year.  However, please keep in mind the State of Nevada anticipates 
receiving level funding as last year. 

Q2. Does this year's application have a chart on Sexual Assault Services? Section E?  
A2. Yes, this year's STOP-SASP solicitation includes questions on Sexual Assault Services. This 
can be found on page 20 of the solicitation. 

Q3. In one place the deadline for STOP SASP is April 17 - in another it is April 27 - which is 
correct? 
A3. The STOP-SASP solicitation originally had a deadline of April 13, 2020. We have extended 
the deadline by 2 weeks and the updated deadline is April 27, 2020.  
 
Q4. We would like to know if it's feasible or okay to request admin/operation expenses with 
the grant to help assist the operations of the program? 
A4. Yes, admin/operating expenses can be included in the grant application. 
 
Q5. The standard assurances form says it “Expires 05/31/2019” at the top.  Is this the one you 
would like us to use?   
A5. We contacted the Feds and asked for an updated version but we haven't gotten it yet.  In 
the meantime, we are asking applicants to use the form even though it has a date that has 
passed. 
 
Q6. Is providing clients with one-time emergency rental assistance fundable under STOP 
purpose area 11? 
A6. Rental assistance would be fundable under purpose area #11, as it is considered a core victim 
service.  But the rental assistance must be directly tied to the domestic and/or sexual violence.  
It cannot be rental assistance due to financial difficulties. 
 
Q7.  Do we have to accept an award/funding we applied for? Would we be penalized? 
A7.  No, you don't have to accept an award if one is offered.  There also wouldn't be a penalty 
if an award was offered but not accepted.  We understand that circumstances may change from 
the time an application is submitted to the time when offers are made. 


